a

From: Paul Follis <Paul.Follis@cityothouston.net>

To: Stephen Hanner <Stephen.Hanner@cityothouston.net>

CC: Elvin Calix <Elvin.Calix@cityomouston.net>, Carl Driskell <Carl.Driskel...
Date: 5/19/2010 3:13 PM

Subject: 30 amp circuits

Steve,

wudbmcomcﬂy.lkm.thdmuurinbmmamlng ...... : :
having a very negative effect
on the four $8,000 Intox Instruments in those: vans, and the overall effectiveness of the BAT vans themseives.

| know this is not your fault, but | don't know where else to tumn.
loldalofthoobetriciamanﬂoduponthhoﬁupdodtypmhd. Mike has no control over this. | would think that in a city and a

dep.amnommuluofouu,mmmlyoﬂontinubndudormuwphhighprbm If there is anything you can do to help me with
this, | would be most appreciative. | don't want to be the one requesting to purchase new Intox Instruments at $6K a pop, not to

Thank you for any help you can provide,

Paut

Paul Follis, Lieutenant
Houston Police Department
Traffic Enforcement Divsion
62 Riesner

Houston, Tx. 77002
713-247-5920 office
713-247-5932 fax

781 A7 4404 ~all




